Muhammad Farooq Aslam

LDC

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

PAK ARMY (SIGNALS) , HQ 12 DIVISION

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Farooq Aslam is working as LDC in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Farooq Aslam has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BLS Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	- 2016
F.Sc Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Sukkur , Pakistan	- 1997
BSc Shah Abdul Latif University Khairpur , Pakistan	- 1999
Matric (SSC) Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Sukkur, Pakistan	- 1975
Experience	
LDC College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2020- Present
LDC College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2017 - 2017
HAVILDAR CLERK	2001 - 2016